



Union of Students in Ireland
Aontas na Mac Léinn in Éirinn

Comhairle Náisiúnta AMLÉ

National Council of the Union of Students in Ireland

Meeting/Cruinniú: National Council / Comhairle Náisiúnta

Date & Time/Dáta & Am: February 13th/13ú Feabhra, 4:15pm

Location/Áit: SETU Waterford/Ollscoil Teicneolaíochta an Oirdheiscirt, Port Láirge

[ZOOM LINK](#)

Attendees:

Sarah Fitzpatrick USI/AMLÉ, Emma Monahan USI/AMLÉ, Chris Clifford USI/AMLÉ, Bryan O' Mahony USI/AMLÉ, Niamh Kennedy USI/AMLÉ, Niamh Doherty USI/AMLÉ, Nathan Murphy USI/AMLÉ, Chris Stewart USI/AMLÉ, MJ Quill USI/AMLÉ, Bláithín Nic an t-Sithigh USI/AMLÉ, Jenny Maguire TCDSU/AMLCT, Andrew Victory MSU, Gearóid Folan TUSSU, Karl Ormsby DCUSU, Faye Ní Dhomhnaill CMLOG, Lucy Bosch SETUSU, Kevin Sweeney ATUDSU

1. Minutes / Miontuairiscí:

- a. [Minutes from the December Comhairle Náisiúnta](#) were noted. No vote was held as the meeting was deemed inquorate at that time.

2. Elections / Toghcháin

- a. Pádraig Mac Brádaigh TCDSU, Gearóid Folan TUSSU, and Alishaer Ahmed DCUSU were elected as members of the Constitutional Assembly drafting committee.

3. Matters Arising / Nithe ag Éirí Astu:

- a. None

4. Officer Reports / Tuairiscí Coiste Gnó

[Tuairiscí Coiste Gnó - Feabhra](#)

- a. The President presented their report and took questions.
- b. The VP Academic Affairs presented their report. There were no questions.
- c. The VP Welfare presented their report. There were no questions.
- d. The VP Campaigns presented their report and took questions.
- e. The VP Equality & Citizenship presented their report and took questions.
- f. The LÚ don Ghaeilge presented their report. There were no questions.
- g. The VP Dublin Region presented their report and took questions.
- h. The VP BMW Region presented their report. There were no questions.
- i. The VP Southern Region presented their report and took questions.
- j. The VP Postgraduate Affairs presented their report. There were no questions.

No vote was held as the meeting was deemed inquorate at that time.

5. Items for Discussion / Le Plé

- a. [Motion on attacks on democracy in Belarus](#) was presented by the VP Academic Affairs and approved.
- b. USI Election Schedule was approved

- c. USI Election code of conduct was approved.
- d. Financial update (USI Manager)
- e. USI sustainability report, presented by SOS-UK

6. Items for Noting / Pointí Eoilais

- a. The President gave a presentation about the new USI/AMLÉ student discount platform.

7. A.O.B / A.G.E.